

From: Ed Carmody
To: Ortiz, Deborah; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his) <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Chavez, Araceli <Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Regal Chemical Company; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2023-0710(b)
Date: Friday, September 29, 2023 8:58:57 AM

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Thank you, Deborah.

We will fed ex payment on Monday.

Ed Carmody
General Manager
Regal Chemical
317-260-0390
Ed.carmody@regalchem.com

From: Ortiz, Deborah <ortiz.deborah@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 5:07 PM

To: Ed Carmody <ed.carmody@regalchem.com>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his) <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Chavez, Araceli <Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Regal Chemical Company; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2023-0710(b)

Hello Ed,

Thank you for getting back to us. We can accept the payment on that day.

Best,
Deborah

From: Ed Carmody <ed.carmody@regalchem.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 5:04 PM

To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Ortiz, Deborah <ortiz.deborah@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his) <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Chavez, Araceli <Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; Ed Carmody <ed.carmody@regalchem.com>

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Regal Chemical Company; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2023-0710(b)

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hi Shannon –

Apologize for the delayed reply to this message. The original message went to my spam folder and until I received your follow up message this afternoon I was unaware the message below and attachments were sent.

I am in receipt of the message and attachments as of this afternoon. Can I fed ex the payment on Monday Oct. 2nd, realizing that is slightly outside the 30 day window?

Thank you -

Ed Carmody
General Manager
Regal Chemical
317-260-0390
Ed.carmody@regalchem.com

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 4:32 PM

To: ed.carmody@regalchem.com; Ortiz, Deborah <ortiz.deborah@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>

Cc: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Annicella, Alan (he/him/his) <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Chavez, Araceli <Chavez.Araceli@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Regal Chemical Company; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2023-0710(b)

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified *Consent Agreement* and *Final Order* filed on *August 29, 2023*, in the matter of *Regal Chemical Company*; *Docket No. FIFRA-04-2023-0710(b)*.

Mr. Carmody—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-referenced documents?

Sincerely,

Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |